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Wayne State University (313) 577-4033
Iniversity Libraries FAX (313) 577-3615

iechnical Services Division
5048 Gullen Mall
Detroit, Michigan 48202

TO: DALNET Project Managers

FROM: Louise Bugg%—&km—“
SUBJECT: DALNET Libraries Horizon Migration Schedule
DATE: July 29, 1998

As promised in my e-mail message, | am sending you a revised version of the
DALNET Libraries Horizon Migration Schedule. This revision moves DPL and
Botsford to group 2 with Wayne State. The dates have been adjusted by one
quarter for the remaining groups. The two new DALNET members have been
added to the last group.

This schedule will be on the agenda of our September 14th DALNET Project
Managers meeting to be held here at Wayne State from 1 to 4 p.m. The
complete agenda and meeting room information will be sent to you at least one
week before the meeting.

Please review this schedule and your institution’s readiness. Work on migration
must begin a minimum of six months before your targeted quarter. Work on your
local WebPAC may be able to begin even sooner than that, after the DALNET
Webmaster is hired and trained in the fourth guarter of 1998.

NOTE: the previous version of this migration schedule dated 1/9/98 is also
attached for your reference.
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cc: A. Evans
A. Lim
DALNET Steering Committee



DALNET Libraries Horizon Migration Schedule

1. University of Detroit Mercy

2. DPL
Wayne State University
Botsford Hospital

3. Oakland County Law Library

Walsh College
WCCC
Hospitals:  Children's
Rehab
VA
4, DIA
MCC
OCC
Hospitals: Beaumont
DRH
Harper
Hutzel
5. Detroit Public Schools Professional Library *
Hospitals:  Grace/Sinai
Huron Valley

Mt. Clemens General*
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* New DALNET members

3rd Quarter 1998

1st Quarter 1999

2nd Quarter 1999

3rd Quarter 1999

4th Quarter 1999



